



ALEJANDRO SOTELLO RIVEROS

PRACTICE AREAS

Tax

asotello@gomezpinzon.com

+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 318

PROFILE

Alejandro Sotello Riveros has more than 8 years of professional experience and is member of the Tax Practice Group. His practice is focused on international tax law, business and corporate structuring and tax litigation. Experienced in advising national and international corporations from all sectors, in matters of international taxation.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Associate senior, Gómez Pinzón Abogados, since 2021.
- Associate, Gómez Pinzón Abogados, 2017 - 2021
- Associate, Lloreda Camacho & Co., 2016 - 2017.
- Senior Associate, Paniagua & Tovar Abogados, 2016.
- Senior tax lawyer, Deloitte Asesores y Consultores Ltda, 2013- 2016.

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992

EDUCATION

- Master's in law in International Taxation, University of Florida, Levin College of Law, 2018.
- Specialization in Tax Law, Universidad Externado de Colombia, 2017.
- Specialization in commercial Law, Universidad de Los Andes, 2015.
- Law, Universidad de Los Andes, 2013.

LANGUAGES

- English
- Spanish